Michae! Prain

LU o A
From: Michael Prain
Sent: Wednesday, 23 July 2014 12:56 PM
To: Jeremy Donovan
Subject: RE: Indigenous Advisor Forrest review

Tks Jeremy. Nice catching up yesterday. Good luck with the review launch.
Cheers mp

Michael Prain
Director - Policy
Office of the Hon. Campbell Newman MP | Premier of Queensland

Phone: 07 3719 7020 | Fax: 07 3221 1809 Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane | QLD 4000 GPO Box
15185 | City East | Brishane | QLD 4002

Great State. Great Opportunity.

—---Original Message-—
From: Jeremy Donovan [mailto] )
Sent: Tuesday, 22 July 2014 4:12 PM

To: Michael Prain

Subject: Indigenous Advisor Forrest review

FYI -
Here are all my contacts

Jeremy Donovan
National Development Director
Generation One

Not relevant
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Carly Blaik

Subject: Meeting with Mr Andrew Forest

Location: Premier's Conference Room, Premier's Office

Start: Tue 22/07/2014 3:30 PM

End: ' Tue 22/07/2014 4.00 PM

Recurrence: {none)

Meeting Status: Meeting organizer

Organizer: Campbell Newman

Required Attendees: Premier Security2; Premier Securityl; Rebekah Naranjo; Michael Prain; Ben Myers
Categories: Meeting

PURPOSE: Andrew Forest was appointed chair of the Federal Indigenous Johs and Training Review — Review finished and will be launched
later this week by the Prime Minister. Prior to the launch, Mr Forest is meeting with all Premier’s to brief them on what's in the Report prior
to it being published.,

OFFICE ATTENDEES: Ben Myers, Michael Prain and Rebekah Naranjo (Poticy)

CONTACT: Not relevant |
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Athena Hondroudakis

Ll Lo
Subject: Meeting with Mr Andrew Forest
Location: Premier's Conference Room, Premier's Office
Start: Tue 22/07/2014 3:30 PM
End: Tue 22/07/2014 4:00 PM
Recurrence; {none)
hieeting Status: Acceprted
Organizer: Campbell Newman
Reguired Attendees: Premier Security?; Premier Securityl; Rebelah Narar(o; Michael Prain; Ben Myers
Categaries: Green Category

PURPOSE: Andrew Forest was sppointed chair of the Federal Indigenous Jobs and Training Review ~ Beview finished and will be launched
{atar this week by the Prime Minister. Prior to the [aunch, Mr Forest is meeting with all Premier’s toqarief them an what's in the Report griar
o it being publishiad.

OFFICE ATTEMNDEES: Ben Myers, Michael Prain and Rebekah Naranjo (Policy}

CONTALT: Not relevant |
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Carlx Blaik

From: | |@fmg|.com.au>
Sent: Monday, 21 July 2014 11:58 AM

To: Carly Blaik

Subject: URGENT: Meeting Andrew Forrest
Importance: High

Dear Carly

Apologies | spoke 1o you on Friday afternoon regarding a meeting request on behalf of Andrew Forrest but was
unable to come back to you until now.

Andrew is Chair of the Indigenous Jobs and Training Review which is being released by the Prime Minister later this
week.

Andrew is meeting with the Premiers and relevant Ministers in each state this week and would really like the
opportunity to meet with Premier Campbell Newman MP whilst he is in Brishane tomorrow afternoon.

The reason for the meeting would be to share and discuss the contenits of the Review prior to its public release later
in the week.

Would you mind letting me know if Premier Newman would be available any time after 1pm tomorrow 22" of July?

Please let me know if there is any further information that you reguire. | can be contact on my mobile
and look forward to hearing from you.

Best Regards

L ]

Chairman’s Office
Fortescue Metals Group Ltd

Fortescue

“The Wbt FeTE L bron One

Level 2, 87 Adelaide Tce, East Perth, WA G004
PO Box 6215, East Perth, WA 6892

Main Ph:
Direct Fh
Fax: +61 B 6218 8880

Email @fmgl.com.au

The information in this email ard in any attachment is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify us immediately by telephoning +61 8
6218 8883 and asking forthe author or by returning the email. You should not copy it or use it for any other purpose, nor disclose its contents to any other
person.

1
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Carlx Blaik

From: | @fmgl.com.au>
Sent: Monday, 21 July 2014 5:43 PM

To: Carly Blaik

Subject: RE: URGENT: Meeting Andrew Forrest
Hi Carly

Thank you again | have locked this time into Andrew’s calendar.

The below will be attending the meeting.

. Andrew Forrest, Chair Indigenous Jobs and Training Review

. Christine Nicolau, Manager of the Chairman’s Office Minderoc Foundation

. Ranya Alkadamani, Strategic Communications and External Affairs Director Minderoo Foundation
. Matthew O’Sullivan, Vocational Training and Employment GenerationOne

. Jeremy Donovan, Executive Director at Generation-One - Indigenious Employment Initiative

Kind Regards

From: Carly Blaik [maiito:Carly.Blaik@ministerial.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Monday, 21 July 2014 3:29 PM

Tol |
Subject: RE: URGENT: Meeting Andrew Forrest

SO

Thank you for taking my call just earlier. I can cenfirm this meeting is in the Premier’s diary for tomorrow at 3:30pm
for 30minutes.

Meeting will be held in the Premier’s Office, located on Level 15 of the Executive Building, 100 George Street,
Brisbane.

Please don’t hesitate to call me direct on [Not relevant if | can be of further assistance.

Kind regards,
Carly

Carly Blaik
ke Executive Assistant to the Premier
- Office of the Hon. Campbell Newman MP | Premier of Queensland

Phone: 07 3719 7000 | Fax: 07 3221 1809 |

Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane | QLD 4000
PO Box 15185 | City East | Brisbane | QLD 4002

Greal State, Great Opportunity.

ALY 2T ELDELNS

From: @fmgl.com.au]

Sent: Fonaay, ZL Jmy 22Ul 3119 PM

1
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To: Carly Blaik
Subject: RE: URGENT: Meeting Andrew Forrest

Hi Carly

Just touching base on thlS one as | haven’t been able to get through to you at your office. Would you mind calling on

my mobll ~Not relevant

Thanks

1
Fom |

Sent: Monday, 21 July 2014 9:57 AM

To: 'carly.blaik@ministerial.qld.gov.au'
Subject: URGENT: Meeting Andrew Forrest
Importance: High

Dear Carly

Apologies | spoke to you on Friday afternoon regarding a meetmg request cn behalf of Andrew Forrest but was
unable to come back to you until now.

Andrew is Chair of the Indigenous Jobs and Training Review which is being released by the Prime Minister later this
week,

Andrew is meeting with the Premiers and relevant Ministers ir each state this week and would really like the
opportunity to meet with Premier Campbell Newman ®AP whtilst he is in Brisbane tomorrow afternoon.

The reason for the meeting would be to share and discuss the contents of the Review prior to its public release later
in the week.

Would you mind letting me know if Premier Newmnan would be available any time after 1pm tomorrow 22™ of July?

Please let me know if there is any further information that you require. | can be contact on my mobile
and look forward to hearing from you.

Best Regards

L 1

Chairman’s Office
Fortescue Metals Group Ltd

VI
Fortescue

Tl Bewe e inirmn O

Level 2, 87 Adelaide Tce, East Perth, WA 6004
PO Box 6915, East Perth, WA 6892

Main Ph: 4
Direct Ph:
Fax: +61 8 6218 8880

Email{ hfmgl.com,au

The information in this email and in any attachment is confidential, If you are net the intended recipient, please notify us immediately by telephoning +61 8
6218 8888 and asking for the author or by returning the email. You should not copy it or use it for any other purpose, nor disclose its contents to any other
person.
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This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient(s)
only; and may contain privileged and confidential information. If received in error,
you are asked to inform the sender as gquickly as possible and delete this email and
any copies of this from your computer system network.

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any
action(s) that relies on it; any form of disclosure, modification, distribution and

Jor publication of this email is alsoc prohibited.

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not
the views of the Queensland Government.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

3
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Michae!l Prain

o RSN
Subject: Meeting with Mr Andrew Forest
Location: Premier's Conference Room, Premier's Office
Start: Tue 22/07/2014 3:3¢ PM
End: Tue 22/07/2014 4:00 PM
Recurrence: (hone})
Meeting Status: Accepted
Organizer: Campbell Newman
Required Attendees: Premier Security2; Premier Security1; Rebekah Naraijo; Michael Prain

PURPOSE: Ardrew Forest was appointed chair of the Federal Indigenous Jobs and Training Review -- Review finished and will be launched
later this weelk by the Frime Minister. Priorto the launch, Mr Forest is meeting with all Premier’s to brief them on what’s in the Report prior
to it being published.

OFFICE ATTENDEES: Michael Prain and Rebekah Naranjo {Policy)

CONTACT: |Not relevant

1
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Rebekah Naranjo

Subject:
Location:

Start:
End:

Recurrence:
Meeting Status:

Organizer:
Required Attendees:

Meeting with Mr Andrew Forest
Premier's Conference Room, Premier's Office

Tue 22/07/2014 3:30 PM
Tue 22/07/2014 4:00 PM

{none)
Accepted

Campbelt Newtnan
Premier Security2; Premier Securityl; Rebekah Maranjo; Michael Prain

PURPOSE: Andrew Farest was appainted chair of the Federal Indigenous Jobs and Training Review — Review finished and will be launched
later this week by the Prime Minister. Prior to the launch, Mr Forest is meeting with all Premier’s to brief them on what's in the Regort prior

to it being published.

OFFICE ATTENDEES: Michael Prain and Rebekah Naranjo {Policy)

CONTACT:Not relevant

1
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Carly Blaik

From: Dick White

Sent: Tuesday, 22 July 2014 4:30 PM

To: Carly Blaik; Fiena Crawford; Emma Buchan-Swanson
Cc: Rebekah Naranjo; Peter McCarthy

Subject: RE: Meetings with Mr Andrew Forrest

No worries Carly. Their office did do it all in a rush didn’t they!

Dick

Sent: Tuesday, 22 July 2014 4:24 PM

To: Dick White; Fiona Crawford; Emma Buchan-Swanson
Cc: Rebekah Naranjo; Peter McCaithy

Subject: RE: Meetings with Mr Andrew Forrest

Hello Dick,

Thank you for your email. Apologies but | was only contacted yesterday by Mr Forest’s office requesting a meeting
with the Premier directly. | was not aware that he was wishing to meet with other QLD Government Ministers.

Kind regards,
Carly

Carly Blaik
Executive Assistant to the Premicr
Office of the Hon. Campheil Newman MP | Premier of Queensland

Phone: 07 3719 7000 | Fax:073221 1809 |

Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane | QLD 4000
PO Box 15185 | City East { Brisbane | QLD 4002

TR AT FIDILIC Great State. Gresi-Qpportunity.

From: Dick White

Sent: Tuesday, 22 July 2014 4:22 PM
To: Carly Blaik; Fiona Crawford; Emima Buchan-Swanson
Cc: Rebekah Naranjo; Peter McCarthy

Subject: Meetings with Mr Andlrew Foirest

Hi
Have discussed this with Rebekah.
Mr Forrest did wish t2 speak with Minister Elmes.

Following Mr Forresi’s meetings with respectively the Premier and Minister Langbroek this afternoon, at 5.00pm he
will meet in person with our DG, DATSIMA together with Peter McCarthy and myself and with Minister Elmes joining
us by phone, '

Fyi
Dick White

1
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Michael Prain

L o
From; Ben Myers
Sent: Tuesday, 29 July 2014 5:40 PM
To: Michael Prain; Lee Anderson; Dick White
Ce: Campbell Newman; Glen Elmes
Subject; FW: Farrest Review Launch Confirmation
FYI

Fram: Christine Nicolau [mailtol:l@fmgl.com.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 29 July 2014 3:00 PM

Ta: Ben Myers

Subject: Forrest Review Launch Confirmation

Dear Ben

Thank you for taking the time to meet with Andrew and the team last weeik. In.confidence, | am pleased to inform
you that the Prime Minister has confirmed the announcement of the Creating Parity Review will be at 8.30am on

Friday, 1 August in Sydney.

it would be appreciated if you could make the Premier aware of this development. Following the announcement, we
would be very grateful (as discussed in the meeting) if the State governiment could show its support publicly for the

Review.

Please feel free to contact me at any time with any questions.

Kind Regards

CHRISTINE NICOLAU

Chairman's Office Fortescue Metals Group and Mindercoe Foundaticn

minderoo

Level 2, 87 Adelaids Terrace East Perth, Westary Austratia
PO Box 8918, East Perth Western Ausiralia 6882

Plione +61 8Not Relevant
Direct phone
Facsimile +61 G218 8880
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Athena Hondroudakis

IR
Fron: Ben Myers
Sent: Wednesday, 23 July 2014 3:15 P
To: | |corn.au
Subject: Follow-up
Attachments: 23072014145823-0001 pdf
Dear Andrew

it was great to catch up yesterday and tallc about the work you have been doing as part of vour review for the Prime
Minister.

CTPI Personal Information

As pramised, | am forwarding information on a number of reports and policy initiatives that may be of interest to
you personally. Specifically, | have included information about:

North West Queensland Strategic Development Study
Environmental offsets

Queensland's agriculture strategy

The Queenstand Plan

ResgurcesQ

L

Alsa, for your informatian, attached is file containing sorme highiights of relevant Queensland Government renewal
achievements.

[ trust this information is of interest and look forward to catching up again to have that conversation on China.

Please let me know if ever { can be of assistance, or it vou would like more detail on the information | have
forwarded.

Regards
Ben

BEN MYERS
Chiéf eof Stalf
Office oi‘the Premier of Queensland

Phoue! 07 3719 7015 | Mobile;Notrelevant |

Executive Building | 100 George Street| Brisbane | QLI 4000
PO Box 15185 | City East [ Brisbane | QLD 4002

Great State. Great Opportunity.

1
RTIP120.pdf - Page Number: 12 of 29




1. North West Queensland Strategic Development Study
hitn:/www mitez.com.au/images/docs/nwg_strategic development study final 2014.pdf

This study has identified the major industry and infrastructure pricrities to drive economic
development in North Wast Queensland cver the coming 30 years.

The Strategic Development Priorities that have been identified in the study inclade:

e New Mine Development and Exploration
»  Agricultural irrigation and intensification
s Energy Generation, Security, and Export
= Supply Chain Producthvity, Efficiency, and Reliability

2. Environmental offsets
htio:/fwww aid.gov.au/envirenment/poliuticn/management/offseis/

New environmental offsets framework

On 1 July 2014, a new environmental offsets framework was introduced in Queensland.

The new framework streamlines environmenial offsgts by providing an oulcome-based approach to
offsets, removing the complexities and duplication associated with the former offsets frarmework
and aligning offsats across all three levels of governmant,

The new framewoik includes:

o Environmental Offsets Act 2014 (PDF, 45058
tips:/fwww legislation.gld. gov.au/LEGISLTR/CURRENT/E/ EnvironODffsetsAid.pdf ) which

coordinates the delivery of environmental offsets across jurisdictions and provides a single
point-of-truth for offsets in Queensiand

e Invironmental Offsets Begulation 2034 (PDF, 220K8) (
https/fwww legislation.gld. gtv.an/LEGISLTN/SLS/2014/145L145 pdf ) which provides details of
the prescribed activities regulatediunder existing legislation and prescribed environmental
matters to which the Act apphes:

¢ New Queensiand Environmental Offsets Policy [POF, 795K8} {
http://www.gld. gov.aufenvironment/assets/documents/pollution/management/offsets/offsets
-policy.pdf ) Version 1.0 which provides a single, consistent, whole-of-government policy for the
assessment of offset' proposals provided by authority holders to satisfy offset conditions.

Offset delivery options

The new policy provides greater flexibility in relation fo how offsets can be delivered including:

e Financial cetilement~-calculate vour financial settlement using the Financial Settiement Offset {
hitps:/fenviconment.ehp.gld.gov.au/offseis-calculator/ ) Calculator.

# land-based offsets.

e (ftsetgdelivered as actions in a Direct Benefit Management Plan,

Or a combination of these approaches.
+ “Whers oifset conditions specify, staged offsets can also be delivered.

3. Oueensland’s agriculture strategy
htio:/fwww daff.gld.gov.au/business-trade/development/queenslands-agriculture-strategy

Our 2040 vision for Queensland’s agriculture, fisheries and forestry indusiries is for an efficient,
innovative, resilient and profitable sector that thrives in the long term.
This means creating a sector thal:

2
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. achieves maximum productivity with optimised inputs and minimised waste

s embraces solutions that value-add and meet new requirements and market demands
. withstands and recovers quickly from difficult conditions
. yields protits and financial rewards far its producers and the econamy,

In support of this vision, the Queensland Government has set a clear, ambitious target to double
Queensland's agricultural production by 2040.

4, The Queensktand Plan
htto://www.queenslandplan.qld.gov.au/

The Queensland Plan is a 30-year vision for our great state. The plan wilt-outline our shared vision
for the next 30 years and identify local and statewide priorities.

5. ResourcesQ
http://www.dnrm.gld.gov.au/mining/resourcesqg/public-consultation

The Queensland Governrnent, in partnership with the resources industry, is developing the ResourcesQ 30-
year visicn and action plan to drive growth and jobs in the resources sector.

3
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Delivering investn

D)

Great state. Great opportunity,
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ient certainty

The Coordinator-General has made
275 statutory decisions
(3 April 2023 to 27 March 2014)

Increase in decision making of
2.5 times the previous rate

Assessment timeframes cut by 53%
for coordinated projects, from
619 days to 288 days

Faster assessments give Queensiand
the competitive edge to attract
projects and investment

A A R R RN

SENT governmeont  TRUBNER
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Success: Cutting red tape
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uccess: Cutting red tape

* Simplifying environmental licensing
has benefited up to 12,000 small
businesses, saving on average:

* 68 days processing time

« 150 pages of paperwork

;
.

s
P A
S

i
:

« 520,000 application costs

Great state. Great opportunity, X M

. ) - ] . Oueensland
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Govermment  BESHED
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uccess: Cutting red tape

* State Assessment® and Referral
Agency launched cn'1 July 2013

* A beverage company wanting to
expand operations had to obtain
approval from five agencies—now
just one

» More than 5410 applications lodged
using online system between
1 July 2013 and 27 March 2014

* Won the Planning institute of
Australia’s state and national awards
for improving planning processes
and practices

Greaf state. Great opportunity.

R
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Carly Blaik

Subject:
Location:

Start:
End:

Recurrence:
Meeting Status:
Organizer:

Required Atftendees:

Categories:

Premier to attend The Australian 50th Anniversary Gala Dinner ***BLACK TIE***
Hordern Pavilion, 1 Driver Avenue, MOORE PARK NSW

Tue 15/07/2014 7:45 PM
Tue 15/07/2014 10:00 PM

{none)
Meeting organizer
Camphell Newman

Premier Security2; Premier Securityl; Lisa Newman Eot relevant ; Lee
Anderson

Event/Function

PURPOSE: Gala Dinner to salute 50 years of The Australian Newspaper. An evening that celebrates The Australion’s proud past and exciting

future.

OFFICE ATTENDEES: Mrs Newman, Lee Anderson (Mediajand{  |{(QPSPFO)

CONTACT: Sam Leckie — EA to CEO

SPEECH: NO
DRESS: ***BLACK TIE***

1
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Lee Andrson

Subject:
Location:

Start:

End:

Show Time As:
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
Tentative

(none)

Not yet responded

Campbell Newman
Premier Security2; Premier Security; Lisa Newman Not relevant ; Lee

. Anderson

PURPOSE: Gala Dirnner to salute 50 yéars of The Australion _I\_Iewshaper. An evening that celebrates The Australian’s proud past and exciting

future.

OFFICE ATTENDEES: Mrs Newman, Lee Anderson {Media)and___ |{QPSPPO)

CONTACT: Sam Leckie —EAtoc CEC

SPEECH: NO
DRESS: ***BLACK TIE®**

.
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Carly Blaik

From: Glenys Jenkin <Glenys.Jenkin@premiers.gld.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 15 July 2014 3:49 PM

To: Carly Blaik

Subject: FW: The Australian 50th Birthday Dinner

Hi Carly

Confirmation email from the Australian is below.
Kind regards,
G

Glenys Jenkin
Departmental Liaison Officer| Customer Liaison Unit | Department of the Premier and Cabinet
glenys.jenkin@premiers.qld.gov.au | 07 3719 7047

Great state. Great opportunity.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: The Premier

Sent: Tuesday, 15 July 2014 3:46 PM

To: Glenys Jenkin :
Subject: FW: The Australian 50th Birthday Dinner

From: Gray, Nicholas [mailto:grayn@theaustralian.com.auj
Sent: Monday, 14 July 2014 5:18 PM
Subject: The Australian 50th Birthday Dinner

X7

&
o

& ‘
%@ THE AUSTRALIAN

The Australian - Celebrating 50 years

1
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Al

Editor-in-Chief g Mive Officer
The Australian he Australian

Click here for

This message and its attachmenls may coitain legally privileged or confidential information. 1t is intended solely for the named
addressse. If you are not the addressee indicated in this message or responsible for delivery ot the message o the addressec. you
may not copy or deliver this message orils attachments to anyone. Rather, vou should permanently delete this message and its
attachments and kindly netify tiie sender by reply e-mail. Any content ol this message and its attachments which does nol relale (o
the official business ol the sending company must be taken not to have been sent or endorsed by that company or any ol ils
related entities. No warranty-is.made that ihe e-mail or attachments are {iee [rom computer virus or ather defect.

This email is intended only for the addressee. Its use is limited to that intended by the author at the time and
it is not to be distribufed without the author's consent. Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland
accepts no liability for the contents of this email except where subsequently confirmed in writing. The
opinions expressed in this email are those of the author and do not necessarily represent the views of the
State of Queensland. This email is confidential and may be subject to a claim of legal privilege. If you have
received this email in error, please notify the author and delete this message immediately
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Kate Zegenhagen

From: Kate Zegenhagen

Sent: Tuesday, 1 july 2014 2:57 PM

To: nicola.corne@news.com.au
Subject: 50th Anniversary of The Australian

Dear Ms Corne,

I would like to thank you for your invitation extended ta The Hon. Campbell Newman MP, Premier of Queensland, to
attend the 50" Anniversary of The Australian being held on Tuesday 15 July 2014.

Unfortunately, owing to a previously confirmed commitrent in the Premier’s schedule at that time, the Premier is
unahle to accept your kind invitation.

Please accept the Premier’s mast sincere apologies on this occasion.

Kind Regards

kate

Kate Zegenhagen
- Administrative Assistant to the Premier
Office of the Hon. Campbell Newinan MP | Premier of Queensland

Phone: 07 3719 7000 | Fax: 07:3221 1809/

Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane | QLD 4000
PO Box 15185 | City East | Brishang | QLI 4002

Great State, Great Opportunity.

W T e

i
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Kate Zegenhagen

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Nicola Corne

Executive Assistant to Adam Suckling

Corne, Nicola <Nicola.Corne@news.com.au>
Thursday, 26 June 2014 4:00 PM

Kate Zegenhagen
Invitation - 50th Anniversary of The Australia

Director Policy, Corporate Affairs & Community Relations

New-s &a-.fy Addsit i

LS, 7 Holt Street, Surry Hill: NSW 2010

+61 2 9288 3457 |

nicela. corne@news.com.au

News Limited is committed to making a iong-term positive impact oriciimale change.
Please consider our envirenment befare printing this email.
For delails on what vou can do. go to www, ldegree.com.au.

1
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This message and its attachments may centain legally privileged or confidential information. It is intended solely for the named addressee. If
you are not the addressee indicated in this message or respansible for delivery of the message to the addressee, you may not copy or deliver
this message or its attachments to anyone. Rather, you should permanently delete this message and its attachmenic and kindly notify the
sender by reply e-mail. Any content of this message and its attachments which does not refate to the offigial business of the sending
company must be taken not to have been sent or endorsed by that company or any of its related entities /No warranty is macde that the e-
mail or attachments are free from computer virus or other defect,

3
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Carlx Blailk

Subject: Meeting with Queensiand Bar Association and Queensland Law Society
Location: Premier's Conference Room, Premier's Office, Level 15 Executive Building
Start: Thu 24/07/2014 9:00 AM

End: Thu 24/07/2014 9:30 AM

Recurrence: {none)

Meeting Status: Meeting organizer

Organizer: Campbell Newman

Required Attendees: Premier Security2; Premier Securityl, Michael Prain; Richard Ang
Categories: Meeting

PURPOSE: Premier and Attorney-General to meet with Presidents of QLD Bar Assn and QLD Law Saciety
OFFICE ATTENDEES: Michael Prain (Policy Director)
OTHER ATTENDEES: Shane Doyle QC (President, QLD Bar Assn}, lan Brown {President, QLS), Vir Michael Fitzgerald (Deputy President ,QLS)

and Mr Geoffrey Diehm QC {Vice President, QLD Barr Assn)
CONTACT: Lelia Glover x97408 (Arranging external attendees)

1
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Michael Prain

s R R -
From: lan Brown <President@qls.com.au>
Sent: Thursday, 24 July 2014 2:12 PM
To: Michael Prain
Cc: Pierina Goodale
Subject: Meeting

Michael
It was good to meet with you this morning. | look forward to the opportunity of catching up 2gain in the near future.
Kind regards

lan Brown

lan Brown | Queensland Law Society

QLS President

P 07 3842 5943 | MNOLTelevaNt ) o ident@als com.au
www . gis.com.ay | 1300 FOR QLS (1300 367 757)

Connect with QLS: Fagebook, Linkedin, Twitter
Cenfact the QLS Ethics Centre for legal ethics guidance, phone 07 3842 5843,

This e-mail (including any attachments) is intended for the named addressee only and is confidential. In addition, it may centain
copyright material of the Queensland Law Society, or third parties. As-siuch, the information in it and its attachments may not be
irsed or disclosed except for the purpose for which it has been/sent. If you have received this message in error, please contact
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Carly Blaik

Subject: Meeting with Attorney-General and Judiciary
Location: Chief Justice Chambers, Level 16, Queen Elizabeth II Courts of Law, Roma Street,
Brisbane (Driver to drop off at Roma Street Entrance)

Start: Thu 24/07/2014 2:30 PM

End: Thu 24/07/2014 3:15 PM

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Meeting organizer

Organizer: Campbell Newman

Required Attendees: Premier Security2; Premier Securityl; Lee Anderson
Categories: Meeting

OFFICE ATTENDEES: NIL
EXTERNAL ATTENDEES: The Hon. Tim Carmody QC (Chief Justice), Her Hon. Patricia Wolfe AG-{Chief Judge), Mr Ray Rinaudo (Chief

Magistrate}, and The Hon. Justice lohn Byrne AQO {Justice, Supreme Court)
CONTACT: Lelia Glover x97408 — AG’s Office
NOTES: * AG and Chief Justice to meet Premier at Roma Street Entrance — Lee Anderson to arrange Media Overlay.

*  Freya Douglas — Associate to Chief Justice, also to greet Premier on arrival.
e Justice Margaret McMurdo unable to attend this meeting — separate meeting arranged next week
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